090000143 (0F

(Requestor's Name)

(Address}

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[ pckvr ] war [] maL

(Business Entity Name)

([-Z)ocument Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

AMRBIL AR AN

800172005128

2\
P@E?a\w




Malave, Erin
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From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, March 19, 2010 8:23 AM
To: ‘Nader Zayer'

Subject: RE: update

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Divisien of Corporations

From: Nader Zayer [mailto:nader@zayerinsurance.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2010 4:19 PM

To: corphelp

Subject/:;Re: update

Pleasc change the address for:
Universal Aute Import & Export, Inc
Document Number: P09000014368
508 Adirondack Ave———
Orlando, FL.32807

Phone (407) 575-5100

Thanks,

Nader Zayer

407-427-1525 Office

407-443-1113 Cell

407-427-1526 Fax
WWW.zayerinsurance.com

On Thu, Mar 18, 2010 at 8:51 AM, corphelp <corphelp@dos.state.fl.us> wrote:

For assistance, please contact the Amendment Section at (850)245-6050 option 3 to speak with a filing

representative.

Shawn
Internet Access

From: Nader Zayer [mailto:nader@zayerinsurance.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2010 1C0:23 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: update

I SENT YOU THE RESIGNATION LETTER WITH $35.00 CHECK | DON/T SEE THE

P



